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Re: Tuam Historic Landfill

Dear Mr. Ryder,

I refer to your correspondence dated 29" March 2022 in relation to the status of your response to the
Agency’s notice of 16" February 2022 in relation to the application for the certificate of authorisation
for Tuam Historic Landfill (Application Reg. No. H0192-01).

I wish to advise you that the Agency will continue processing the above referenced application, in
accordance with Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste
Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008, once the information requested has been submitted.

Yours sincerely,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Circular Economy Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability
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